# CHRISTINA ANTONUCCIO

# Full-Stack Software Developer

(210) 780-0275

(į

antonuccio.christina@gmail.com

in

LinkedIn

GitHub

Portfolio

Software developer and former hospitality manager with 12+ years of strong customer service and relational skills, team management, and streamlining of processes. Retrained in software development with a thirst for knowledge and a desire to build beautiful vet efficient and user friendly software.

# **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

HTML - CSS - Bootstrap - JavaScript - ES6 - jQuery - Ajax - JSON - RESTful API - REST API - Maven - Java SE - Java EE (Servlets, JSP, J2EE) - File I/O - MVC - Spring Boot - Hibernate - MySQL - Thymeleaf - Object-Oriented Programming (OOP) - Test-Driven Development (TDD) - Version Control with Git - Paired Programming - Agile Methodologies - Debugging - AWS Deployment - Apache TomCat - Unit Testing (JUnit)

**Exposure to:** Agile Management Tools - KanBan for Workflow - Project Management Tools - Github Pages - NPM - Scrum Stand Up - Documentation - Spring Framework

# SOFT SKILLS

Collaborative - Peer Review - Innovative - Strong Communication Skills - Teamwork - Builds Relationships - Initiative - Analytical - Flexibility - Reliable - Integrity - Work Independently - Visualization - Virtualization-Willingness to Learn - Collaborate - Problem Solving Skills - Research Skills - Dedicated - Competitive - Self-motivated - Committed - Team Player - Innovative - Independent - Written and Oral Communication Skills - Culture - Fast Paced

#### **DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS**

# Fitconnect : <u>Live Site</u> | <u>Repository</u>

Worked collaboratively with a group of developers to design, plan, build, and deploy a mobile-responsive full-stack web application that allows users to connect with other fitness enthusiasts to share knowledge and find a local gym buddy in order to reach goals faster. After finalizing a project proposal, we created user stories and developed feature lists, wireframes, storyboards, database diagrams, and a project management board. Through morning stand-ups and afternoon demos, we leveraged an Agile workflow to execute the full development lifecycle through deployment to AWS. Additionally, integrated Google Maps, Google Places, FileStack, Zip APIs for enhanced user functionality.]

**Skills**: Paired Programming, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Java, JavaScript, Spring Boot, Spring Boot Security, API.

#### **RRRadlister Project Name: Repository**

A simplified version of Craigslist that allows users to post and browse advertisements. The project provides a functional and user-friendly platform for posting and browsing advertisements, while also providing me with experience in web development, database management, and software testing. **Skills**: Paired programming, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Spring, MySQL, and jQuery.

# Go Outside Weather Map Project: Repository

A weather application that displays a five day forecast for the location that a user enters in a search bar, drops a pin on, or drags a pin to. Clean, minimalist interface that allows users to quickly and easily access the information they need and gives tips on gear related to the current day's weather in order to get people outdoors regardless of the forecast.

Skills: HTML, CSS, jQuery, AJAX, and OpenWeatherMap API

# **Movie Project Name: Repository**

Designed and developed a web-based movie database. Utilized RESTful API calls to enable CRUD (create, read, update, delete) functionality for dynamically rendered elements, including the use of modals to allow users to delete, add, and edit movies. Users can select individual checkboxes to delete multiple movies at once and edit movie details by title and year.

Skills: Paired programming, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, jQuery, OMDb API

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

#### Parrish Enterprises - San Antonio, TX

General Manager / Jun 2012 - May 2017, Mar 2020 - Dec 2022

- Increased revenue by expanding the services offered from just commercial to include some of the company's very first residential clients
- Created a new pay structure that increased employee retention in a high turnover position
- Created an onboarding curriculum for all existing and incoming employees

#### Papa Gino's - Gilford, NH

Assistant Manager / Jun 2018 - Jan 2020

- Started as a cashier, crossed-trained in all positions and was promoted to assistant manager within 3 months
- Increased productivity by shortening weekend wait times from as high as 3 hours, to rarely over an hour even on the busiest of days with only a skeleton crew
- Streamlined processes (such as creating waste and build to logs) to improve efficiency within the kitchen
- Reorganized the entire store, simplifying both the weekly inventory count and tri-weekly vendor deliveries

#### City of San Antonio Parks & Rec Department - San Antonio, TX

Trail Steward / Jan 2015 - Jun 2016

- One of the pioneer employees of the program
- Assisted in reports and implementation of new systems for the position including a GPS and feedback program

# **EDUCATION**

#### Codeup

Certification of Completion

Nov 2022 - May 2023

This 5-month coding boot camp teaches full-stack software development through 670 contact hours of hands-on technical training (20% more time than 4-year degree majors require). Students hone skills in modern web technologies, computer science, software engineering, and application architecture while gaining project experience with pair programming, debugging, troubleshooting, agile project management, user stories, feature lists, UI/UX, wireframing, and relational database design.

**Alamo Colleges** 

Sep 2014 - May 2018

Associates in Biology

Completed two years of undergrad biology studies focusing on environmental sciences.